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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO R 32
CITY CLERK’S OFFICE S
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk, TMRC/CMC
SUBJECT: Amending Ordinance # 101074 designating Mayor Pro Tem during the

2005-2007 City Council Term

DATE: Thursday, January 5, 2006

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION

This ordinance will amend Ordinance # 101074 passed and approved on June 23, 2005 which
designated the Mayor Pro Tem rotation for the 2005-2007 City Council term.

Staff recommends approval of this ordinance.

BACKGROUND INFORMATON

On June 23, 2005, City Council approved an ordinance designating the Mayor Pro Tem rotation for
the 2005-2007 City Council term. As outlined within the ordinance, Elena Guajardo is to serve as
mayor pro tem from November 14, 2005 through January 24, 2006 while Kevin Wolff is to serve
from January 25, 2006 to April 6, 2006. At the request of Councilmembers Guajardo and Wollff, their
terms as Mayor Pro Tem were exchanged, therefore at the meeting of November 10, 2005 Kevin
Wolff was sworn in as Mayor Pro Tem.

POLICY ANALYSIS

Due to the change in service dates, it is now necessary to amend Ordinance # 101074.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no final impact associated with the passage of this ordinance.




COORDINATION

The proposed ordinance has been coordinated with the City Attorney’s Office.

eticia M. Vacek N
City Clerk, TMRC/CMC




